

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A3  
4<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet 2  
Canceling 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Sheet 2

ISSUED: ~~July 1, 2002~~ July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: ~~July 16, 2002~~ August 1, 2016

## BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

### Contents

	<u>Sheet</u>	
E.	5	LOCAL EXCHANGE EXCEPTIONS
1.	5	Lifeline Assistance
a.	5	General
b.	5	Applications and Regulations
c.	6	Rates and Charges
2.	7	Transitional Lifeline Assistance
a.	7	General
b.	7	Regulations
F.	8	EXTENDED CALLING SERVICE (ECS)
1.	8	General
2.	9	Extended Calling Service (ECS) Exchanges
3.	9	Usage Charges
G.	10	VERIFICATION AND EMERGENCY INTERRUPT SERVICE
1.	10	General
a.	10	Verification Service
b.	10	Emergency Interrupt Service
2.	10	Application of Rates and Charges

(ND)  
|  
(ND)

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A3  
1st Revised Sheet 10  
Canceling Original Sheet 10

ISSUED: ~~July 1, 2002~~ July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: ~~July 16, 2002~~ August 1, 2016

## BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. ~~VERIFICATION AND EMERGENCY INTERRUPT SERVICE~~ (D)

1. ~~General~~ (ND)

~~Verification and Emergency Interrupt Service is furnished where and to the extent that facilities permit. The customer shall indemnify and save the Company harmless against all claims that may arise from either party to the interrupted call or any person.~~

a. ~~Verification Service~~

- ~~1. The Company furnishes Verification Service for the purpose of aiding subscribers with legitimate call completion problems. Upon request, the operator will verify and provide the line status condition of a local subscriber line.~~
- ~~2. A subscriber originated request for verification of a local number other than an emergency agency number is a chargeable Verification Service request. No charge applies if the line is out of order.~~

b. ~~Emergency Interrupt Service~~

- ~~1. The Company furnishes Emergency Interrupt Service when a subscriber who has originated a Verification Service request to a line which has been found in a busy talking state informs the operator that an urgent or emergency situation exists and requests that the operator have the busy line cleared.~~
- ~~2. A subscriber originated request for Emergency Interrupt to a local number other than an emergency agency number is a chargeable Emergency Interrupt request.~~
- ~~3. An Emergency Interrupt requires a Verification. Both charges are applicable for an Emergency Interrupt request.~~

2. ~~Application of Rates and Charges~~

- ~~a. No charge will apply if the requesting customer identifies that the call is to or from an official public emergency agency. An official public emergency agency is defined as a government agency which is operated by the Federal, state or local government, and has the capability and legal authority to provide prompt and direct aid to the public in emergency situations. Such agencies include the local police, state police, fire department, licensed hospitals, etc.~~
- ~~b. Charges may not be billed on a collect basis or on a third number basis to the number being verified or interrupted.~~ (ND)

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A3  
1st Revised Sheet 11  
Canceling Original Sheet 11

ISSUED: ~~July 1, 2002~~ July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: ~~July 16, 2002~~ August 1, 2016

## BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

### G. VERIFICATION AND EMERGENCY INTERRUPT SERVICE (cont'd)

(ND)

#### 2. Application of Rates and Charges (cont'd)

e. If the number verified is not in use, or as a result of interrupt the line is cleared, and at the calling party's request, the operator completes the call, the charges for Operator Assisted Local Calls as specified in this Section A3 of the Tariff apply in addition to the applicable verification and emergency interrupt charges.

#### 1. Verification Service Request

Nonrecurring  
Charge

a. Each request ..... \$2.50

#### 2. Emergency Interrupt Service Request

a. Each request<sup>†</sup> ..... \$2.50

(ND)

<sup>†</sup>A charge for a verification request also applies.

(N)

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A18  
1st Revised Sheet 1  
Canceling Original Sheet 1

ISSUED: ~~November 5, 1993~~ July 29, 2016

EFFECTIVE: ~~February 3, 1994~~ August 1, 2016

BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

## LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

### Contents

	<u>Sheet</u>	
A. APPLICATION	1	
B. GENERAL	1	
C. TWO-POINT SERVICE	1	
1. Service Between Land Wire Telephones	1	
2. Service Through Mobile Telephone Service Base Stations	8	
D. CONFERENCE SERVICE	9	
1. General	9	
2. Rate and Charge Application	10	
3. Rates and Charges	11	
E. AIRLINE MILEAGE BETWEEN RATE CENTERS	11	
1. General	11	
2. Determination of Airline Mileage	11	
3. List of Rate Centers	12	
F. DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE	20	
1. General	20	
2. Rates	20	
<del>G. INTRALATA LONG-DISTANCE VERIFICATION AND EMERGENCY INTERRUPT SERVICE</del>	<del>24</del>	<del>(D)</del>
<del>    1. General</del>	<del>24</del>	<del>(D)</del>
<del>    2. Application of Rates and Charges</del>	<del>24</del>	<del>(D)</del>

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A18  
1st Revised Sheet 21  
Canceling Original Sheet 21

ISSUED: ~~November 5, 1993~~ July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: ~~February 3, 1994~~ August 1, 2016

## LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

### ~~G. INTRALATA LONG DISTANCE VERIFICATION AND EMERGENCY INTERRUPT SERVICE~~

(D)

#### ~~1. General~~

~~Verification and Emergency Interrupt Service is furnished where and to the extent that facilities permit. The customer shall indemnify and save the Company harmless against all claims that may arise from either party to interrupted call or any person.~~

#### ~~a. Verification~~

- ~~1. The Company furnishes Verification Service for the purpose of aiding subscribers with legitimate call completion problems. Upon request the operator will verify and provide the line status condition of a subscriber line within the intraLATA calling area but outside the local calling area.~~
- ~~2. A subscriber originated request for verification of an intraLATA long distance number other than an emergency agency number is a chargeable verification request if a Company operator determines that the line is in use. No charge applies if the line is out of order.~~

#### ~~b. Emergency Interrupt Service~~

- ~~1. The Company furnishes Emergency Interrupt Service when a subscriber who has originated a verification request to a line which has been found in a busy talking state informs the operator that an urgent or emergency situation exists and requests that the operator have the busy line cleared.~~
- ~~2. A subscriber originated request for Emergency Interrupt to an intraLATA long distance number other than an emergency agency number is a chargeable Emergency Interrupt request.~~

#### ~~2. Application of Rates and Charges~~

- ~~a. No charge will apply if the requesting customer identifies that the call is to or from an official public emergency agency. An official public emergency agency is defined as a government agency which is operated by the Federal, state or local government, and has the capability and legal authority to provide prompt and direct aid to the public in emergency situations. Such agencies include the local police, state police, fire department, licensed hospitals, etc.~~
- ~~b. Charges may not be billed on a collect basis or on a third number basis to the number being verified or interrupted.~~

(D)

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A18  
2~~nd~~3~~rd~~ Revised Sheet 22  
Canceling 1~~st~~2~~nd~~ Revised Sheet 22

ISSUED: ~~April 16, 2004~~ July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: ~~May 1, 2004~~ August 1, 2016

## LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

G. ~~INTRALATA LONG DISTANCE VERIFICATION AND EMERGENCY INTERRUPT SERVICE (cont'd)~~ (D)

2. ~~Application of Rates and Charges (cont'd)~~

e. ~~If the number verified is not in use, or as a result of interrupt the line is cleared, and, at the calling party's request, the operator completes the call, the charges as specified in C.1.h. of this Tariff apply in addition to the applicable verification and emergency interrupt charges.~~

1. ~~Verification Request~~

### Nonrecurring Charge

a. ~~Each request~~ ..... \$2.65 ..... (1)

2. ~~Emergency Interrupt Request~~

a. ~~Each request<sup>1</sup>~~ ..... \$2.65 ..... (1)

Note 1: ~~A charge for a verification request also applies.~~

(D)

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A3  
5th Revised Sheet 2  
Canceling 4th Revised Sheet 2

ISSUED: July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: August 1, 2016

## BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

### Contents

	<u>Sheet</u>
E. LOCAL EXCHANGE EXCEPTIONS	5
1. Lifeline Assistance	5
a. General	5
b. Applications and Regulations	5
c. Rates and Charges	6
2. Transitional Lifeline Assistance	7
a. General	7
b. Regulations	7
F. EXTENDED CALLING SERVICE (ECS)	8
1. General	8
2. Extended Calling Service (ECS) Exchanges	9
3. Usage Charges	9

(D)

(D)

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A3  
1st Revised Sheet 10  
Canceling Original Sheet 10

ISSUED: July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: August 1, 2016

BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(D)

(D)

(D)



# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A3  
1st Revised Sheet 11  
Canceling Original Sheet 11

ISSUED: July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: August 1, 2016

## BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(D)

(D)

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A18  
1st Revised Sheet 1  
Canceling Original Sheet 1

ISSUED: July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: August 1, 2016

## LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

### Contents

	<u>Sheet</u>
A. APPLICATION	1
B. GENERAL	1
C. TWO-POINT SERVICE	1
1. Service Between Land Wire Telephones	1
2. Service Through Mobile Telephone Service Base Stations	8
D. CONFERENCE SERVICE	9
1. General	9
2. Rate and Charge Application	10
3. Rates and Charges	11
E. AIRLINE MILEAGE BETWEEN RATE CENTERS	11
1. General	11
2. Determination of Airline Mileage	11
3. List of Rate Centers	12
F. DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE	20
1. General	20
2. Rates	20

(D)

(D)

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A18  
1st Revised Sheet 21  
Canceling Original Sheet 21

ISSUED: July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: August 1, 2016

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

(D)

(D)

# GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC  
D/B/A SMART CITY TELECOM

SECTION A18  
3rd Revised Sheet 22  
Canceling 2nd Revised Sheet 22

ISSUED: July 29, 2016  
BY: JAMES T. SCHUMACHER-  
VICE PRESIDENT

EFFECTIVE: August 1, 2016

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

(D)

(D)

(D)